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suBJecT REFER YOUR FILE O.ZX. ‘%W@ e Mey 19,191 4.

Mr.Oscar Elsas, President, ‘
Fulton Bag & Cotton MMills,
Atlanta ,Ga.

Dear Sir:- . ‘,//”’//"~—~*

Since writing you yesterday, we rfind where our ir.
Myers was called out of the city before getting in touch with
you, and as he may possibly be away for & week or ten days, we
are taking the matter up further with yvou by correspondence.

Ve wish to advise that we have two good weavers, who
have had considerable experience on secret work, that we would
like to offer you for lmnediate employment on a yearly basis.

Our rate for each of these parties would be. $6.00
per day and any sumzll incidental expense which they way spend
in knocking around with your employees while off duty; however,
& 1limit could be put on money spent in this manner, say from
$5.00 to $10.00 per month. There would ve no charge for living
expersae.

¥For a period of from one to six months, the rate would
$6.00 per day and transportation from Philadelphia to Atlanta
and return. For any time less than thirty days, the rate would be
87.00 per day, time enroute voth ways, and transportation from
Pnilea deiphia to Atlanta and return.

For reference in your State you could write Mr.L.A.
THOUELS » Prasiden+ of The John P. King Manufacturing Company at
Augustea, and Mr.T.S.Raworth, President of The Sibley danufacturlnp
Companv of Auvusta. ‘For local reference we can refer vou o If
Cha8.A.Wickershau, Pres.2% Gen.lMgr. of the Atlanta & West P01nt R.R.

e think very highly of the two operatives we have in
view, and they can be absolutely depended on to give unbiased re-
ports. If for any regson you nave any troubles going on at the
pre%ent time, which need immediate attention, and will send us
telegranm, stating "Can use one or both pieces of material" we
would understand and make arrangements to send the same Torward
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as early as possible after receiving your wire. Of course if you
would prefer to wait until our Mr.iyers returns to Atlanta, and
have a talk with him personally, we would be pleased to take the
matter up further in that manner.

Would apvreciate a reply at your earliest convenience,
and in the meantime, we will hold these two parties in Philadelphia
on a little special work before tying them up elsewhere on indefi-
nite engegemernt se.

Yours very truly,

RAILWAY AUDIT & INSPEGTION CO.

By
CEH/ME. VeP.& Gen.lgr.

Copy to EeG.Myers,Dist.Mgr.
#1516 Hurt Building,
Atlanta,Ga.
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